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No. FP/JH/ROAD/23799/2017 / 24y Dated 16™ May, 2017
To

The Principal Secretary,

Department of Forests, Environment & Climate Change,

Government of Jharkhand,

Nepal House, Ranchi.

Sub 1: Diversion of 9.969 ha of forest land for reconstruction of Gua-Salai Road Km 2.00 to
Km 11.00 in favour of Road Construction Department in Saranda Forest Division of
Jharkhand.

Sub 2: Diversion of 7.67 ha of forest land for reconstruction of Gua-Salai Road Km 11.00 to
Km 29.00 in favour of Road Construction Department in Saranda Forest Division of
Jharkhand.

Sir,

[ am directed to refer to your letter No.Van Bhumi-21/2016-1961/Va.Pa. dated
9.5.2017 and letter No.Van Bhumi-34/2016-1960/Va.Pa. dated 9.5.2017 (File No.
FP/JH/ROAD/23802/2017) received in this office on 15.5.2017 on the above mentioned
subject and to inform that two different forest diversion proposals have been forwarded to
this office pertaining to the same Gua-Salai Road from Km 2.00 to 11.00 and from Km 11.00

to 29.00.

It is to mention here that as per para 2.2(iii) of Forest (Conservation) Act, 1980, “the
projects for roads and railway line construction will be processed in their entirety. Therefore,
proposals in piecemeal should not be submitted. A note on the present and future requirement
of forest land is required to be submitted along with the proposal.”

Therefore, it is requested that a consolidated proposal of Gua—Salai Road from Km
2.00 to 29.00 along with the note regarding present and future requirement of forest land in
the project in Jharkhand State may be submitted to this office. In this regard, the original
proposals received in this office are hereby returned with this letter.

Yours faithfully,

3

(Vasan Ki\ran Babu)
Dy.Conservator Forests (Central)
cum Member Secretary (REC)
o/

Copy to:

1. The Principal Chief Conservator of Forests, Department of Forests and Environment,
Government of Jharkhand,Van Bhavan, Doranda, Ranchi.

2. The PCCF & Nodal Officer, Forest Department, Govt. of Jharkhand,Van Bhavan,

Doranda, Ranchi.
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